ATC/.

GROUP

NOTICE OF 4™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 4t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of ATC Energies
System Limited will be held on Monday, September 30, 2024, at 04:00 P.M. at the registered office of the
Company at Unit No.3, Plot No0.33, New India Industr Estate,Mahal IN AR, Off MC Rd. Andheri E,
Mumbai City, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400093 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1 - To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone audited financial statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31*t March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon:

To Consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31+
March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the
Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2 — Re-appointment of M/s. A Kasliwal & Company, as Statutory Auditor of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made there under
and other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. A Kasliwal & Company, Chartered Accountants,
(Firm Registration No. 011727C), be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of 4t Annual General Meeting (AGM) held in the F.Y
2024-2025 till the conclusion of the 9t Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company going to be

held in the F.Y 2029-2030, at such remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors
and Statutory Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby empowered and

authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
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as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution and to file e-
forms with Registrar of Companies.”

Item No. 3 - To consider and approve appointment of Mr. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia (DIN -
00635105) as a Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
re-appointment:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment as a director liable to retire by rotation.

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia (DIN - 00635105), who retire by rotation at

this meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company and his position be restated as a
Director of the company”
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Sandeep Gangabisha

Bajoria
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06597817

Date: August 24t 2024
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office:

Unit No.3, Plot No.33, New India Industr Estate,Mahal IN AR,
Off MC Rd. Andheri E, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400093
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. In order for the proxies to be effective, the proxy forms and the power-of-attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarised copy of that power or authority, shall be
deposited at the registered office of the company before the time for holding the meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the company

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and the same person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained u/s 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice and explanatory
statement, will be available for inspection by the members of the Company at Registered office of
the Company during business hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. (except Saturday and Sunday) up to
the date of Annual General Meeting and will also be available during the Annual General Meeting

5. Corporate members are required to send a certified copy of the board resolution, pursuant to

Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorising their representatives to attend and vote at the
Annual General Meeting.

6. Members/proxies/authorised representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip enclosed
with the notice of Annual General Meeting to attend the meeting,.

7. The Meeting will be convened at a shorter notice as per the provisions of the Act, read with the
Articles of Association of the Company.

8. Route map of the Annual General Meeting venue is also annexed with the notice.

Regd. Office : Unit No. 3, New India Industrial Area, Opp. Paper Box Factory, Off Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093, Maharashtra, India. | Telefax : +91 22 2687 5490
E-mail : info@atcgroup.co | Website : www.atcgroup.co



ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED

(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)
CIN : U31909MH2020PLC34513]

ATC

GROUP

(FORM NO. MGT-11)
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration Rules, 2014)
CIN: U31909MH2020P1.C345131
Name of Company: ATC Energies System Limited
Registered Office: Unit No.3, Plot No.33, New India Industr Estate, Mahal IN AR, Off MC Rd. Andheri E,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400093
Email Id: sandeepbajoria@hotmail.com

4t Annual General Meeting on Monday September 30th, 2024
Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:
I/We, being the member (S} 0 ... . G0 ciuiusiocrnsons shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
Lo INADNET wcvesivsionns isiiesssiommmmmmsnsersapmansmsmess ronnmssasosnssssmonns Address: ....ilibiil i e sasenaes
....................................................................................... E-mail Id: ......oooiiiiiiciiiciee e
SUBTRITNT s nciv soimssi vt § mmmus og sodasans s , or failing him
2 NAINE: oottt e e AAress: ....ooveeeeeceeeeeeeeee e
....................................................................................... EmailIdet o momamamins
SIFTALUTE: tas musi < s £ s s s mvas waivs , or failing him
I B AN ¥ o U R AdAIess: ..ooovveveiiiiieeceeceee e
....................................................................................... E-mail Id: oo
S IO cooni st msssninn s 5 o st s i

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday September 30th, 2024 at 04:00 PM at Registered Office of the

Company at Unit No. 3, Plot No.33, New India Industr Estate, Mahal IN AR, Off MC Rd. Andheri E,
Mumbai City, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400093 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
SR NO. RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST
L To receive, consider and adopt the audited
financial statements of the Company for
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the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024
and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon

2. Re-appointment of M/s. A Kasliwal &
Company, as Statutory Auditor of the
Company

3. To consider and approve appointment of

Mr. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia (DIN -
00635105) as a Director of the Company,
who retires by rotation and being eligible

offers himself for re-appointment

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature

Signed this...... day Of ... vives o0y 2024

Signature of shareholder Signature of first proxy holder

Notes:-

1. This form should be signed across the stamp as per the specimen signature registered with the
Company.

2. The Proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder.

5. Please put a V' in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in th x. If you leave the
‘For” or

Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093, Maharashtra, India. | Telefax : +91 22 2687 5490
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‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the
manner as he/ she thinks appropriate. This is only optional.
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FORMAT OF ATTENDANCE SLIP OF EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDANCE SLIP
4th Annual General Meeting, Monday, September 30th, 2024 at 04:00 PM.

Regd. Folio No. /DP 1D* Client ID*/Ben. A/C No. of shares held
I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday, September 30th,

2024 at Unit No.3, Plot No.33, New India Industr Estate, Mahal IN AR, Off MC Rd. Andheri E, Mumbeai,
Maharashtra, India, 400093.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

*Applicable for Investors holding shares in demat form.
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DIRECTORS’” REPORT

To

Dear Members,

ATC Energies System Limited,

(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)

Your directors have pleasure in presenting 4t Annual report on the affairs of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31t March, 2024.

1. Financial Summary (Standalone):

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures is given

hereunder: -
(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Revenue from Operations 51,20,37,459.21 33,13,54,248.85
Other Income 31,02,629.29 8,89,458.00
Total Revenue 51,51,40,088.50 33,22,43,706.85
Total Expenditure 37,85,40,446.24 23,07,47,488.80
tI;l;(ofit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 13,65,99,642.26 10,14,96,218.05
Less: Extraordinary Items 12,50,000.00 18,00,000.00
Profit Before Tax 13,53,49,642.26 9,96,96,218.05
Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax: 2,76,70,102.51 1,74,02,595.00
Deferred Tax: 51,226.00 (2,15,604.00)
Income Tax Adjustment of Earlier years 27.73,913.99 47 ,46,408.60
Profit/loss (after tax) 10,48,54,399.76 7,77,62,818.45
Add: Balance B/F from the Previous Year 19,7137.804.56 11,93,74,986.11
Less: Bonus Shares issued during the year (13,51,50,000.00) =
Reserves & Surplus for the year 16,68,42,204.32 19,71,37,804.56

2. State Of Company’s Affairs / Operations:

The Company has reported total Income of Rs. 51,51,40,088.50/- and total Expenses of Rs. 37,85,40,446.24/ - for
the current year as compared to total Income Rs. 33,22,43,706.85 /- and total Expenses of Rs. 23,07,47,488.80/- in
the previous year. Further, net profit for the year under review amounted to Rs. 10,48,54,399.76/- in the current
year as compared to net profit of Rs. 7,77,62,818.45/- in the previous year.
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3. Reserves & Surplus:

The Company has not transferred any amount to General reserve during the Financial Year ended on March
31st, 2024.

4. Dividend: -

During the year ended on March 31st, 2024, your directors have not recommended any dividend for the
financial year under review.

5. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Company is a Public Limited Company and its shares are not listed on any stock Exchange.

6. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which the Financial Statements relates and the date of the
Report:

The Company at its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on February 05t, 2024, approved an increase in its
authorized share capital from Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Only) to Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty-Five Crores Only).

Additionally, at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on February 21+, 2024, the Company approved the
issuance of bonus shares, which were allotted on February 21st, 2024, thereby increasing the paid-up share
capital from Rs. 2,55,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Fifty-Five Lakh only) to Rs. 16,06,50,000/ - (Rupees Sixteen
Crores Six Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only).

Further, the Company at its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on February 21, 2024, the shareholder of the
Company approved the conversion of the Company from ‘Private Limited’ entity to a ‘Public Limited’
Company. Consequently, the Company's name was changed from “ATC Energies System Private Limited” to
“ATC Energies System Limited”. The Registrar granted official approval for this change on May 01, 2024.

7. Change in the Nature of Business:

During the year under review, there were no material changes in the nature of business of the company.

8. Remuneration Policy and Company’s Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration including
criteria for determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes, Independence of a Director and other matters
provided under Sub-Section (3) of Section 178:

During the year under review, the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act 2013, relating to the
constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company. However, after
the end of the financial year but before the reporting period, the requirement of Section 178 becomes applicable
to the Company and the Company has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) with

composition of Independent Directors and Ngn: xecutive Director.
SYS
J \_'*,’
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The policy of the Company on directors’ appointment and remuneration, including the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters, as required under sub-section

(3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is also available on our website, at https:// www.atcgroup.co.

9. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The Company presents all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms
and conditions of the transaction. Transactions with related parties are conducted in a transparent manner with
the interest of the Company and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

During the year under review, all transactions entered into with related parties were duly approved by the
Board of Directors. The details of such transactions are given in form AOC-2 attached with this report as
Annexure-A. The disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18

Related Party Disclosures is given in Note - 25 to the Balance Sheet as on March 31st, 2024 forming part of this
Annual Report.

All related party transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year ended March 31¢, 2024 were on
an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

After the end of the financial year but before reporting period, the Board has adopted a ‘Policy on Materiality of
Related Party Transactions and Dealing with Related Party Transactions’ which may be accessed on the
Company’s website i.e. https:/ /www.atcgroup.co.

10. Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
Concern Status and Company’s Operations in Future:

During the year under review there has been no any such significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

11. Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s A Kasliwal & Company, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No.
011727C, was appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Iixtra Ordinary General Meeting
dated 23 January, 2024, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Subhash Soni & Co. to

conduct the audit for the financial year 2023-24 and who shall hold the office till the ensuing Annual General
Meeting,.

12. Explanation to Auditor’s Remark:

The auditors of the company have not made any observations and/or qualifications in their audit report issued
on the financial statements of the company of the financial year ended 315t March, 2024. The report of the
Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements forms a part of this Integrated Annual Report. There are no

specifications, reservations, adverse remarks on disclosure by the Statutory Auditors in their report.

( CRS
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13. Details in Respect of Frauds Reported by Auditors under Section 143 (12) other than those which are
Reportable to the Central Government:

There were no frauds as reported by the Statutory Auditors under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 along with Rules made there-under other than those which are reportable to the Central
Government.

14. Details of Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies:

The company have no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate Companics.

15. Secretarial Standards:

The Company has in place proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable secretarial

standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are adequate and operating
effectively.

16. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and

outgo, required to be furnished pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as under:

i Part A and B of the Rules, pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption, are not
applicable to the Company.
ii. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange Earned - Rs. 6,15,71,431.68
Foreign Exchange Used - Rs. 27,26,74,560.75

17. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed and there were no funds which were
required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

18. Remuneration Ratio and Other Details of Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) /Employees:

During the review period, the Company adhered to the provisions of Section 197 when disbursing managerial
remuneration to its Directors.

19. Disclosures of Composition of Audit Committee and providing Vigil Mechanism

The provision of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the
icable during the review Period. However after the end of the

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 are not
reporting period the Company has consti

mittees with following members:

ali Caves Road
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 S.No. | Name of the Dire Status in :
1. Ashwin Manoharlal Agarwal Chairman Non-executive Independent Director
2. Himanshi Tiwari Member Non-executive Independent Director
3. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia Member Executive Director and CFO

20. Corporate Social Responsibility:

Pursuant to the Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company fulfilling its CSR obligation
through M.S. Public School, a non-government trust registered under Indian Charitable Trust Act, 1882 having its
registered address at Shukalwada Near Chandra Prabhu, Mandir Sagwada, Dungarpur, Sagwada, RJ 14, R],
314025. The trusts have been registered for undertaking CSR activities and having registration no. CSR00065148.

Further, the Company has contributed Rs. 9,00,000 in previous year to Kalawati Devi Memorial Charitable Society,

Mumbai toward fulfilling its CSR obligation out of which the Company has set off Rs. 5,78,987.67/- in Financial
year 2023-2024.

The Trust is engaged in various activities like providing Education facilities.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having net worth Rs. 500 crores or more, turnover of Rs. 1,000
crores or more or net profit of Rs. 5 Crores or more during any financial year are required to spend at least 2% of
average net profit of the Company's three immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the Company was
required to spend Rs. 18,28,987.67/- (P.Y. 11,64,346.22/-) towards CSR activities in financial year 2023-24.
Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility incurred as per Section 135 of the Co. Act, 2013 read with
Schedule VII thereof is Rs. 12,50,000/- (P.Y. 18,00,000). The detailed Annual Report on Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR”) Activities is given as Annexure-B to this report.

21. Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respect with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis.

22. Risk Management Policy and Internal Adequacy:

Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business

objectives. Major risks identified by the business and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis.

Your Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and its
operations.

The Company has robust and comprehensive Internal Financial Control system over financial reporting
commensurate with the size scale and complexity of its operations. The system encompasses the major processes to
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ensure reliability of financial reporting, Compliance with policies, procedures, laws, and regulations, safeguarding
of assets and economical and efficient use of resources.

23. Cost Records:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by Central Government under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company.

24. Sexual Harassment:

The Company has always been committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees and
has adopted policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Your director’s further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassments can be accessed on https:/ /www.atcgroup.co.

25. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board is duly constituted according to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Directors on the Board
have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1), intimation under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
and declaration as to compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company.

The Present Composition of Board of Directors and the details of Key Managerial Personnel are as follows:

Sr. No. Name Designation DIN/ PAN
1. Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria Chalrmar} & Managing 06597817
Director
2. Zubair Rahman Whole-time director 08267547
3. Nilesh Victor Correia Director 07847807
4. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia Director and CFO 00635105
5 Himanshi Tiwari Independent Director 10545195
6. Ashwin Manoharlal Agarwal Independent Director 10547086
7 Kiran Honnaya Shettigar Company Secretary DXTPS4908E

> Appointments and Cessations of Director during the year:

During the period under review, there were following changes happened in the organisation:

1. Mr. Shankar Goenka (DIN: 02075790), who was previously appointed as additional Director of the

Company being regularise as Director with effect from September 30th, 2023 and later on resigned
from the office of Director on October 03rd, 2023;

2. Ms. Himanshi Tiwari (DIN: 10545195) and Mr. Ashwin Manoharlal Agarwal (DIN: 10547086)
appointed as additional independent director of the Company with effect from March 21st, 2024 and

further regularised as Independent Director of the Company in the Extra- Ordinary General Meeting
dated March 27th, 2024;

Regd. Office : Unit No. 3, New India Industrial Are
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3. Mrs. Asha Piyush Kedia (DIN: 07631299) resigned from the Office of Director with effect from March
21st, 2024;

4. Designation of Mr. Nilesh Victor Correia (DIN: 07847807) has been changed from Executive Director
to Non-Executive Director with effect from March 21st, 2024.

» Appointment and Cessation of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company during the year:

During the period under review, Mr. Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer
of the Company with effect from March 21s, 2024. After the end of the financial Year but before the reporting
period the company has been appointed following key Managerial Personnels:

1. Mr. Akshat Toshniwal (ACS No.71436), appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer of
the Company with effect from April 01st, 2024 and later resigned from the Company effective August
10th, 2024;

2. Mr. Kiran Honnaya Shettigar (ACS No. 68131), appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance
officer of the Company with effect from August 16th, 2024;

3. Mr. Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria (DIN: 06597817), designated as Managing Director of the
Company and the same got approved by the Members in their Meeting held on May 06th, 2024 and
also appointed as Chairman of the Company with effect from May 02nd, 2024;

4. Mr. Zubair Rahman (DIN: 08267547), designated as Whole-time director of the Company and the
same got approved by the Members in their Meeting held on May 06th, 2024.

» Declaration of Independent Directors:

Ms. Himanshi Tiwari (DIN: 10545195) and Mr. Ashwin Manoharlal Agarwal (DIN: 10547086), Independent
Directors of the Company have confirmed to the Board that they meet the criteria of Independence as

specified under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and they qualify to be Independent Director. The
confirmation was noted by the Board.

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite qualifications,
experience, expertise and hold highest standard of Integrity.

Apart from the above changes, there were no other changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the
Company during the Financial Year 2023-24 and till the date of Board’s Report.

As per Companies Act, 2013 the Independent Directors are not liable to retire by rotation.

Extract of Annual Return:

The Company has uploaded the extract of Annual Return on the website maintained by the Company i.c.
https:/ /www.atcgroup.co.
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27. Number of Meetings of the Board:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met 12 (I'welve) times in total and the intervening gap

between two meetings was within the period prescribed under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with
Rules made there under.

28. Policies and Disclosure Requirements:

After the end of the financial year but before the reporting period, In terms of provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has adopted various policies which are applicable to the Company and are available on the
Company’s website https:/ /www.atcgroup.co.

29. Proceedings under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016:

During the period under review, no application has been filed or any proceeding is pending against the Company
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

30. Directors”’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Directors” Responsibility Statement, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed and there are no material departures;

(if) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iid) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi) the directors has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating cffectively.

31. General:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under revigus
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1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole Time Directors of the Company receive any commission.

4. Particulars of Loan, Guarantees or Investment U/s. 186.

5. Separate Section containing a Report on performance and Financial Position of each of Subsidiaries,
Associated & Joint Ventures included in the Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company.

0.

Voluntary revision as per Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013,
7. Any one-time settlement with any Banks or Financial Institutions.
8. Provisions of Section 138 and 204 of Companies Act, 2013.

32. Acknowledgements:

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and assistance received from
various department of Central and State Government, the Bankers, Regulatory Bodies, Stakeholders including
Financial Institutions, Suppliers, Customers and other business associates who have extended their valuable
sustained support and encouragement during the year under review.

Your directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and appreciation for the
commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff at all levels of the Company. We look forward for the
continued support of every stakeholder in the future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ATC Energies System Limited

= Zubair Ra
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN- 06597817 DIN- 08267547
Date: August 24th, 2024
Place: Mumbai
9
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Annexure - A

Form NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the act and Rule 8/ 2 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014)

DETAILS REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2024

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

Name(s) of Nature of Duration of Salient terms Date of Amount paid | Date on which
the related | contracts/arran the of the approval | asadvances, the special
party and gements/trans | contracts/arra contracts or by the if any: resolution
nature of actions ngements/tra | arrangements Board under Section
relationship nsactions or transactions 188
including the
value, if any

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

(Amount in Rupees)

Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient terms Date of Amount Date on
related party | contracts/arr the of the approval by paid as which the
and nature of | angements/tr | contracts/arran | contracts or the Board advances, if special
relationship ansactions | gements/transa | arrangements any: resolution

ctions or under
transactions Section 188
including the
value, if any

Nilam Bajoria Salary Paid One Year 4,60,000.00 10/05/2023 - NA

(Sister-in-law

of Director)

Santosh Salary Paid One Year 58,00,000.00 10/05/2023 - NA

Sandeep

Bajoria

(Wife of

Director)

Sandeep Rent One Year 36,00,000.00 10/05/2023 - NA

Gangabishan B

ajoria

(Managing

Director)

Agarwal Sales of One Year 22,16,55,000.00 | 10/05/2023 - NA

Trading Co. Products

(Proprietorshi

p of Director)

Hind Sale of One Year 7,11,34,200.00 10/05/2023 - NA

Industries Product

(Partnership of

Director)

Agarwal Purchase of One Year 13,63,175.00 10/05/2023 - NA

Trading Co. Product

(Proprietorshi

p of Director)
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Date: August 24th, 2024
Place: Mumbai

ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED

(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)
CIN : U31909MH2020PLC345131

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ATC Energies System Limited

(U
\ O\
Sandeep Gangabishan \:QQ_\,‘\_\(]?;» Zubair Rahman
Chairman & Managing Dir 7 "Whole Time Director
DIN- 06597817 DIN- 08267547
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Annexure- B
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”) ACTIVITIES

. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

The Company’s CSR policy recognizes that Corporate Social Responsibility is not merely
compliance but is a commitment to support initiatives that measurably protect the environment,
spread/promote, education, improves lives of the underprivileged and promote healthcare
including preventive healthcare and sanitation.

CSR activities that may be undertaken by the company include all items or activities that are
recognized as such under Section 135 of the Act and in the Rules made thereunder. The activities
would be undertaken as projects, programmes, or activities excluding activities undertaken in
pursuance of the normal course of business of the company.

- Composition of CSR Committee: The Board has re-constituted CSR Committee in its meeting held

on 21% March, 2024 comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors of the Company
as members of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of the Director Status in Committee Nature of Directorship
Mr. Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria | Chairman Managing Director
' Mr. Ashwin Manoharlal Agarwal | Member Non-Executive Independent
Director
Mr, Zubair Rahman Member Whole-Time Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee and CSR Policy approved by the board

are disclosed on the website of the company: https:/ / www.atcgroup.co.

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of

rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report): Provisions related Impact assessment of CSR projects are not applicable to the Company

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any

: Amount required to be set-
BLNe:| . Fnancial Yeuy: | | Amountavailable foraetoff from. | g o, e fisanclatyear, it
preceding financial years (in Rs.) :
any (in Rs.)
2022-23 6,35,653.78 5,78,987.67
2 2021-22 NA NA
2020-21 NA NA
Total 6,35,653.78 5,78,987.67
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6. (a)* Whether the company has completed the period of three financial years since its incorporation
(Yes/No):  Yes
(b) If no, then provide the number of financial years completed since incorporation: NA
(¢)* Net Profit & other details for the preceding financial years:
Particular Amount (In Rs.)
| Profit before tax for the fi.nancjal year 2020-21 3,'10,14,03_3_.00
Profit before tax for the financial year 2021-22 14,36,37,900.00
Profit before tax for the financial year 2022-23 9,96,96,218.00
Total Profit Before tax (PBT) ~27,43,48,151.00
Average PBT for 3 years 9,14,49,383.67
2% of Average PBT for 3 years | 18,28,987.67 _
7. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 9,14,49,383.67/-
8. a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 18,28,987.67/-

02
Regd. Office : Unit No. 3, New India Industrial Area, Opp. Paper Box FactoM’;hakali Caves Road,

ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

vears: NA

(¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 5,78,987.67/-

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 12,50,000/-

9. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Tot t
Sﬂ :Lff?:tl;ll; Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Firl:anci al Year, | Unspent CSR Account as per| under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
(in Rs.) ; section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. |Date of transfer.
transfer. Fund
Rs.18,28,987.67 /- NIL NA NIL NIL NA
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
W @ | © (4) (5) (6) @ | ® ©) (10) (11)
SL|Name| Item | Local [Location of| Project{Amoun| Amou|Amount| Mode of Mode of
Nojof the| from | area [the project,duratio| t nt |transferr| Implementat{Implementatio
. [Projec|the list|(Yes/N n. |allocat| spent | edto [ion-Direct| n-Through
t. of 0). ed for | in the |Unspent| (Yes/No). |Implementing
activiti the |currentj CSR Agency
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es in Stat| Distri project|financi| Account Nam| CSR
Schedu e. | ct (in |al Year| for the e |[Registrati
le VII Rs.). (in | project on
to the Rs.). | asper number,
Act. Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
1. NA

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
m] 2 3 4) (5) (6)

Sl. |Name| Item from |Local | Location of the

No.|of the| the list of | area project, spent for the |implementatio
Projec|activities in| (Yes/

project (in | n- Direct
SlPsrid e e Rs). | (Yes/No).
VII to the State. | District.
Act.

(7) (8)
Amount Mode of

Mode of implementation

- Through implementing
agency.

Name. CSR

registration
number.

Promoting
education,
including
special
education
and
employmen
t enhancing
vocation
Promo Z
ting |  Skills . MS Public | .
Bdiics especially | No Rajasthan 12,50,000/ - No School CSR0O0065148
among
children,
women,
elderly, and
the
differently
abled and
livelihood
enhanceme
nt projects
Kalaw| Promoting
ati | education,
Devi | including Kalawati
Memo|  special Devi
2*| rial | education | No | Maharashtra |5,78,987.67/- No Memorial |[CSR00035323
Charit and Charitable
able |employmen Society
Societ|t enhancing

g
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skills
especially
among,
children,
women,
elderly, and
the
differently
abled and
livelihood
enhanceme
nt projects
Total 18,28,987.67/-

*The company exceeded the required spending for the financial year 2022-23, and subsequently applied
this excess as a setoff for the financial year ending March 31, 2024.

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Sb+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 18,28,987.67 /-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i)  [I'wo percent of average net profit of the company as per section 18,28,987.67
135(5)
(ii) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 18,28,987.67
(iii)  [lxcess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.00
(iv)  [urplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities Nil
of the previous financial years, if any l
(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 0.00

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sl. No.| Preceding Amount Amount |Amount transferred to any Amount
Financial [transferred to| spent inthe | fund specified under [remaining to be
Year. IUnspent CSR| reporting |Schedule VII as per section spent in
Account Financial 135(6), if any. succeeding
under section| Year (in Rs.). financial years.
135 (6) (in (in Rs.)
Rs.)

Name |Amount| Date of
of the | (in Rs). | transfer.
Fund

N.A.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year(s):

LY oY

BT
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o] @ ®3) (4) ) (6) (7) (8) ©)
Sl. | Project [Name of|Financial Year| Project Total | Amount |Cumulative| Status of
No.| ID. the | in which the |duration.| amount | spenton | amount [the project -
Project.| project was allocated the spent at the | Completed
commenced. for the |projectin| endof | /Ongoing.

project (in|  the reporting
Rs.). [reporting| Financial

Financial [Year. (in Rs.)

Year (in
Rs).

N.A.

10.  Incase of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year:

Date of creation or | Amount of CSR spent | Details of the entity or | Provide details of the
acquisition of the | for creation or | public authority or | capital asset(s)
capital asset(s) acquisition of capital | beneficiary under | created or acquired
asset whose name such | (including complete
capital asset is | address and location
registered, their | of the capital asset)
address etc
N.A.

11.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5): Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ATC Energies System Limited

A M{ Cn’%é’ 7@@& {Lduman

Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria Zubair Rahman
Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN- 06597817 DIN- 08267547

Date: August 24th, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Regd. Office : Unit No. 3, New India Industrial Area, Opp. Paper Box Factory, Off Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093, Maharashtra, India. | Telefax : +91 22 2687 5490
E-mail : info@atcgroup.co | Website : www.atcgroup.co



M/s AIC Energies System Limited

PY: 2023-2024
AY: 2024-2025

Auditors

A Kasliwal & Company
Chartered Accountants
232, Udyog Bhawan, Sonawala Lane,Goregaon East, Mumbai 400063
Email: ambarkasliwal@gmail.com, Contacts: 98190 96877 (M), 022 4979 6877 (L)
www.akkasliwal.com



232, Udyog Bhavan, %

Sonawala Lane, Goregaon East,

Mumbai - 400063, Maharashtra A KASLIWAL & COMPANY
(L) 022 4979 6877 (H) +91 98198096877 Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ATC Energies System Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), Statement of change in equity and Statement of Cash Flows
for the vear then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit

(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors” report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to

Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but doe binclude the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

ammbar@akkasliwal.com
ambarkasliwal@gmail.com
www.akkasliwal.com



Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude

that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Com pany in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenients as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
thatis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrg




Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequalte, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give

in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable..

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, regd=eigeRule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time.




h.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on March 31, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to maintenance of accounts
and other matters connected therewith.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate Report in
Annexure “B” wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in respect of whether the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,

i. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
'Intermediaries’, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

ii. no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities 'Funding Parties', with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii. Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstaten)eft.




j. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accordingly

reporting on the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
for the year under consideration.

k. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software (Tally) which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same has

been operative. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of the audit trail being tampered with.

For A.Kasliwal & Company

Propri
M No. 402210

UDIN: 24402210BKEQVU6656
Place: Mumbai

Date : 24t August,2024



ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, issued in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of ATC Energies System Limited (“the Company”):

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and
explanations given to us, we report that: -

i, In respect of company's property, plant and equipment:

a. i. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

ii. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable
properties included in property, plant and equipment hence reporting under this clause is not
applicable to the Company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii. In respect of its Inventories:

a. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year and discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared
to the book records did not exceed 10% or more in the aggregate for any class of inventory.

b. The company has been sanctioned working limits which is not in excess of Rs 5 crores, in aggregate
from banks on the basis of primary security on current assets which are stock and debtors. The

company is submitting a monthly stock statement to the bank and such statements are in agreement
with books of accounts.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clauses 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d). (e) and (f) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, making investment and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provision of Section 73 to 76 of the Act, any other relevant




vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under Section
148(1) of the companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the company, thus reporting
under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of payment/non-payment of statutory dues:

a. According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Cess, Professional Tax and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities. There were no disputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. According to information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions which were
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax, 1961.

ix. In respect of default in repayment to Banks/FIs/Govt. Debenture holders:

a. Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted on repayment of loans or
borrowings from banks and debenture holders.

b. The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the management, we are
of the opinion that money raised by the Company by way of term loan has been applied for the
purpose for which it was raised. There is no diversion of funds noticed.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short- term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. The company has not raised loans during the year on pledge of securities held in any subsidiary,

joint ventures or associate company, hence reporting under clause (ix)(e) and (f) is not applicable to
the company.

x. In respect of end use of monies raised by way of [PO/FPO/Term Loans:

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the management, we are
of the opinion that money raised by the Company by way of term loan (including debt instruments)
has been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. The Company did not raise any money
by way of Initial Public offer or further public offer.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment (Sec. 62) or private placement (Sec. 42) of shares or
convertible debenture (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the vear.

xi. In respect of Frauds noticed/ reported:

a. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the company or on the company has been notiged Gizreps
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b. There is no reporting u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act 2013 has been filed by us (the auditors) in
from ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
central Government up to the date of this report.

¢. According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us
by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

xil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not

a Nidhi company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable,

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. In respect of company’s Internal Audit:

a. To the best of our knowledge the company is not required to appoint an internal auditor. For the
purpose of internal audit.

xv. In Our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company,

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

xvii. As per the information and explanation given by the management, the company has notincurred
cash losses in the current financial year as well as the previous year.

xvili, During the vear under review M/s. Subhash Soni And Co. Chartered Accountants
(FRN0117948W) has resigned from the company due to not meeting the criteria of Peer Reviewed
Auditor. Accordingly, M/s. A. Kasliwal & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 011727C) was appointed
to fill such causal vacancy. There is no objection raised by the outgoing auditor.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of assets and payment
of liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which cause us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of this audit report and that the Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company does not have any unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of

any ongoing or other than ongoing project at the end of financial year, Accordingly, reporting under
this clause is not applicable to the Company.




xxi. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the
Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said Clause under this report.

For A.Kasliwal & Company
Chartered Accountants

Fi egd. No. 011727C

)
Amb liw
Proprietor

M No. 402210
UDIN: 24402210BKEQVU6656
Place: Mumbai

Date : 24t August,2024




ANNEXURE “B” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of ATC Energies
System Limited ("“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, -

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note").

Management'’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Cempany’s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Qur auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial €
statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For A.Kasliwal & Company
ered Accountants ;

UDIN: 24402210BKEQV U656
Place: Mumbai
Date : 24t August,2024



ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly knotwn a5 ATC Energles System Private Lintited)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2024

“Amountin Lacs "

Particulars Note No | Asat 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Eqjuity Share Capital 2 1,606.50 255.00
(h) Reserves and Surplus 3 1.668.73 1.971.38
{2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 4 552.25 55412
(b) Long-term Provisions 5 12:29 -
() Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6 4.00 349
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables
1. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 7 040 652
2. Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises 7 192.42 156.77
and small enterprises
(b} Other current liabilities B 185.29 444,63
() Short-term borrowings a 498.54 504.85
(d) Short-term provisions 10 27645 174.03
Total 4,999.98 4,070.78
ILASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 1" 685,67 759.19
(b) Intangible Assets - 1.30
(c) Long term loans and advances 12 7418 2228
(d) Pre-operative expenses 012 0.23
(2) Current assets
{a) Trade Receivables 13 652942 518.70
(b} Inventories 14 3,050.18 2,304.33
(¢} Cash and cash equivalents 15 309.87 156.16
(d) Other current assets 16 250.54 308,59
Total 4,999.98 4,070.78

"Notes (including Significant Accounting Policies ) form an integral part of
these Financial Statements”

As per Our Attached Report of Even Date
For A Kasliwal & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- IIJl'}?Z'.?C

Membership No, 402210
UDIN:24402210BKEQVU6A56

Place - Mumbati
Date - 24th August, 2024

-

© Kiran Honnaya Shettigar

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

ATC Energies System Limited
N n
f
Piyush Vijaykumar
Bajoria Kedia
Managing Director Director & CFO

DIN No. 06597817 DIN No. 00635105
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Company Secretary
Membership No. ACS68131




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED

(Formerly knowon as ATC Envrgies Systent Private Limited)

Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2024 "Amount in Lacs "
; Note N For the Financial Year| For the Financial Year
Battienise 0RO | ended March2024 | ended March 2023
L. Revenue from operations 17 512057 3313.54
IL Other Income 18 31.03 8.89
111 Total Income 5,151.40 3,322.43
Cost of materials consumed 19 2,913.69 1,923.77
Changes in inventories of finished goods and Stock-in-Trade 20 93.25 (316.17)
Employee benefit expense 2 42189 26.51
Finance cost 22 62.76 33.13
Depreciation and amortization expense 11 123.58 111.95
Other expenses 23 170.24 208.29
V Total Expenses 3,785.40 2,307.48
V1, Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (IL-V) 1,366.00 1.014.96
VI Exceptional items -
VIIL.Profit before extraordinary items and tax (VI- Vi) 1,366.00 1,014.96
IX. Extraordinary Items 12.50 18.00
X. Profit before tax (VIII-IX) 1,353.50 996,96
XIL. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 27640 174.03
(2) Income Tax Adjustment of Earlier years 27.74 47 46
(3) Deferred tax 0.51 {2.16)
XII Total Tax Expenses 304.65 219.33
XIII. Profit for the period / year (X-XII) 1,048.85 777.63
XIV.Earning per equity share of face value of INR 10 each
Basic & Diluted EPS (In Rs.) and for all year have been recasted 6.53 484
"Notes ( including Significant Accounting Policies ) form an integral 1
part of these  Financial Statements”

As per Our Attached Report of Even Date
For A Kasliwal & Company

Propri.e:?r
Membership No, 402210
UDIN;24402210BKEQVU6656

Place - Mumbai
Date - 24th August, 2024

N/

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

ATC Energies System Limited
» = Q ‘ - N
263 ¢ & )}//’/
y;
Sandeep Gangabishan Piyush Vijaykumar
Bajoria Kedia
Managing Director - Director & CFO
DIN No. 06597817 / Ly DIN Nex. 00635105
i 4
'
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}J!,
Kiran Honnaya Shettigar
Company Secretary

Membership No. AC568131




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)
Cash Flow Statement

"Amount in Lacs”
Particulars Year Ended 31st March, | Year Ended 31st March,
2024 2023
A|Cash Flow From Operating Ativities
Net Profit before tax and before extraordinary items 1,366.00 1,014.96
i or:-
Depreciation 123.58 111.95
Interest Expenses 62.76 53.13
Income Tax Adjustment of earlier years (27.74) (47.46)
CSR Expense (12.50) (18.00)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,512.09 1,114.57
Adjustments for: -
Inventories (745.86) (609.27)
Trade and other receivables (110.72) (60.71)
Other Current assets 58,16 188.92
Long term Provision 12.29 -
Short term Provision 0.05 =
Other Current Liabilities (250.24) 88.13
Long-term loans and advances (51.90) 1.90
Trade Payables & Other Liabilities 29.53 (206.32)
Net (Increase) in Working Capital (1,064.68) (597.34)
Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities 44741 517.23
Income Tax Paid 174.03 242,62
Net Cash generated from / (utilized in) operating activities 273.38 274.61
B|Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Advances (48.75) (112.47)
Net Cash used in investment activities (48.75) (112.47)
C|Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
(Repayments) of / Proceeds from Short Term borrowings (6.31) (29.28)
(Repayments) of / Proceeds from Long Term borrowings (1.87) (94.81)
Interest Expense (62.76) (53.13)
Net Cash (utilized in)/generated from financing activities (70.93) (177.22)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 153.70 (15.08)
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Balance Cash & Cash Equivalents 156.16 171.23
Closing Balance Cash & Cash Equivalents 309.87 156.16

[ 5]

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" on "Statement on Cash Flow"
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year / period consist of cash in hand and balances with banks."

As per Our Attached Report of Even Date
For A Kasliwal & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.:- 011727C

Ambar\kasli wal
Proprietor
Membership No. 402210
UDIN:24402210BKEQVU®656

Place :- Mumbai
Date :- 24th August, 2024 A

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ATC Energies System Limited

Sandeep Gangabishan
Bajoria
Managing Director
DIN No. 06597817

c_' ]'. Vs
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Kiran Honnaya Shettigar

Company Secretary

Membership No. ACS68131
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Piyush Vijaykumar
Kedia

Director & CFQO
DIN No. 00635105




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly known as ATC Energivs System Private Limited)

Note 1. SUMMARY STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

COMPANY OVERVIEW

ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED (the Company) (formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited) was incorporated on Znd September 2020
under the companies Act; 2013 bearing registration nio. 345131 and having its registered office at Unit No. 3, New India Industrial Estate, Off Mahakali
Caves Roid, Andheri (E), Mumbal —400 093, The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and exporting of lithrum batteries,

I, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Financial Statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, applicable
accounting standards excepts otherwise stated and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the Company, The Company
generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes items of income and expenditure on acerual basis.

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis,

GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Aécounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements have been consistently applied,
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule
11l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operations and time difference between the provision of services and realization of cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and labilities.

B) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAT requires judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the vear. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized,

C) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting, recognizing income and expenditure on accrual basis. The accounts are prepared on historical
cost basisand as a going concern.

Accounting policies not referred (o specifically otherwise, are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles.

The following significant accounting policies are adopted in the preparation and presentation of these financial statements:

1. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized (o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognitions criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

i) Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer. Sales are disclosed net of GST, trade
discounts and returns, as applicable.

ii) Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on a tme proportion basis taking into account thé amount outstanding and the applicable inlerest rate.
2. PROPERTY, PLANT, EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS
a)  Property, Plant & Equipment are stated as per Cost Model i.e,, at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any;

b)  Costs directly atiributable to acquisition are capitalized until the Fixed Assets are ready for use, as intended by the management. For addition to assets,
depreciation is calculated from the succeeding month in which the assets is purchased and put to use. For sale of assets, depreciation is calculated till the end
of the month before the day of sale and the Profit or Loss on sale is determined accordingly.

¢)  Subsequent expenditures relating to fixed assefs are capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs & mainjehs stsare recognized in the Statement of profit & Loss when incurred;
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d) The cost and related accumulated depreciated are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or

slpgses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss, Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carryihg value or the fair value less cast to
sell:

¢}  Depreciation on Tangible Assets in case of company is provided in such a manner so that the cost of asset (Net of realizable value) will be amortized
over their estimated remaining useful life on SLM basis as per the useful life preseribed under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2013,

f)  Depreciation tnethods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. Fixed Assets of individual value
of Rs, 5000/~ and below each are fully depreciated in the year of its purchase,

) Useful lives of the property plant & equipment is recognized as under:-

Assels class Useful life
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Office Equipment’s ) 10 Years
Computer Equipment’s including mabile phones 3 Years
Plant & Machinery 8 Years

h) Based on teview of commonly prevailing practices, the management onsiders certicates and other software licénse cost has been reclassified from
intagible assets to prepaid expense to the extent benefit of which is not acerued. The management believes that these reclassification does not have any
material impact on information presentated in the balance sheet.

3. INVESTMENTS
Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are

classified as Current Investments, All other investments are classified as Long-Term investment, On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost.
The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as Brokerage, Fees and Duties.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term
investments are carried at cost.

However, the provision for a reduction in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of investments, On disposal of an
investment, the difference between it carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit-and Loss.

4. INVENTORIES

Inventories comprising of raw material, finished goods and consumables. Cost includes the purchase price and other assodated costs directly incurred In
bringing the inventory to its present location excluding GST. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of busiriess less
estimated costs of completion and estimated cost necessary to make the sale. Inventories are valued as under:-

1. Raw Material-  at cost-price

2. Finished goods- at lower of the cost or net realisable value

3. Consumables- at cost price

5. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Management periodically assesses, using external and internal sources, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling price and
value in use, which means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An
impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event oceurring after the impairment loss was recognized.
The carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would

have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had Wﬁ}s been recognized for the asset in Prior Years.
=
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6. RETIREMENT BENEFITS é& OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
“Short term employes benefits are recognized as an expense on accrual basis. The company has no obligation in terms of retirement benefits towards its
employees except Gratuity.

There are no defined benefits for leave encashment etc. In the finandal statements; the Company has made provision for payment of Gratuity to its
employees,

7. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Details of foreign currency transactions recorded during the vears are covered under this financial information are in the note 24 of the financial statements

8. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non- cash nature, any deferrals or|
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated,

9. BORROWING COSTS

Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using an effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and other costs {including exchange differences
relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period lo get ready for their
intended use are capitalized as part of the'cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expenise in the period in which they are incurred.

10. INCOME TAX

Income tax expenses comprise current tax and deferred tax charged or credited. Provisions for income tax are made on the basis of section 115 BAB of the
Iihcome Tax Act. Current lax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year in accordance with the provisions of the
Incorme Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in tHe period when assets is realized ar liability is setfled,
based on taxed rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Defarred Tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of lossies are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there will be
sufficient future taxable income available to realize such losses.

Deferred Tax liability/Asset in view of Accounting Standard - 22; "Accounting for Taxes on Income” as at the end of the year is mentioned in Note € in the]
enclosed financial statements

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity!
shares outstanding during the year.

As per Accounting Standard -20 on Earning Per Share, 1f the number of equity or potential equity shares outstanding increases as a result of bonus issue or
share split or decreases as a result of reverse split(consolidation of shares), the calculation of basic and diluted earning per shares should be adjusted for all
the perinds presented. If these changes occur after the balance sheet date but before the date on which the financial statements are approved by Board of
Directars, the per share caleulation of those financial statements and any prior period financial statements presented should be based on new number of
shares. Accordingly the EPS has been calculated on number of shares after bonus issue made on 215t February, 2024,

’L& Co
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12. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

“Provisions are récagnized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at-each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events whether it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable esiimate|
of the amount cannat be made, is disclosed as a contingent lability, Contingent Liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
contral of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement Is remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities, Contingent
liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed and contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed, in the financial statements. The company has taken

various Bank Guarantees required to be submitted to Custom authorities towards import and export of goods as well as collateral security for availing|
facilities from Banks against which company has lien various term depaosits with the banks.

13. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at
the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

14. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Campany is operating under a single segment of manufacturing of lithium batteries.

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 (revised 2005) on Employee Benefits during the year. The disclosure as envisaged under the

Accounting Standard is provided here under:

Details of Gratuity Expenses

“Amount In Lacs "

Particiilass Year ended 315t
March, 2024

Reconciliation of net defined benefit ﬂab!l-ia'

Net apening provision in the books 6.19

Employees Benefit Expenses 6.14

Benefits paid by the Company
Contribution to planned asset

Closing provision 12.33
Bifurcation of Liability

Current provision for Gratuity* 0.05
Long-term Provisions® 12.29
Net Liability 12.33
Principal actuarial assumptions:

Discount Rate per annum 720%
Salary escalation rate 4%
16. OTHERS

Related party transactions are reported as per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, in the Note 25 of the enclosed  financiall
statements.

Figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever practicable and considered necessary.

The management has confirmed that adequate provisions have been made for all the known and determined liabilities and the same is not in excess of the
amounts reasonably required to be provided for.

The balances of trade payables, trade receivables, loarns and advances are unsecured and considered as good.

Realizations - In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realization of current assets and loans and advances are
approximately of the same value as stated.

Contractual liabilities - All other Contractual liabilities connected with business operations of the company have been appropriately provided for.

Amounts in the financial statements - Amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to nearest Indian Rupees in lacs. Figures in brackets indicate
negalive values.
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“Amount in Lacs

MNote 2.a

Disclosure of Equity Share Capital

Note 2.b

Note 2.c

Note 2.d

Share Capital As at 31.03,2024 As at 31.03.2023
s Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Bach 25,00,00,000 2,500.00 3,00,00,000 300.00

I 1. Subscribed & Paid

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully Paid 1.60,65,000 1,606.50 25,50,000 255.00

Total 1,60,65,000 1.606.50 25,50,000 255.00

The reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Number Amount Number Amount

Opening 25,50,000 255,00 25,50,000 255,00

Shares Issued during the year - - - -

Bonus Shares Issued during the year 1,35,15,000 1,351.50 - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year / period 1,60,63,000 1,606.50 25,530,000 255,00

Note: (i) The company has issued bonus share on 21st December, 2021 in the ratio of 50 shares for each share held

(i1} The company has also issued bonus shares on 21st February, 2024 in the ratio of 5.30 shares for each share held. Accordingly
1,35,15,000 Shares were issued.

(ifi) The Company has increased its authorised capital from INR 30,000 Thousand to 2,50,000 Theusand on 5th February, 2024

Details of the Shareholders holding more than 5%

As al 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

Name of Shareholder

No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria 1,54,51,380,00 96.18% 24,73,500.00 97.00%
Details of the Promoters
Name of Shareholder As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023 % of Change in

No.of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding |Shareholding
Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria 1,54.51,380.00 96.18%|  24,73,500.00 97.00% 0.85%
Notes:

1. The Company has only one class of shares referred (o as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/~ each. Each holders of equity shares
is-entitled to one vote per share.

2. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The amount distributed will be in proportion to the number of shares held by each
3. The figures disclosed above are on the summary statement of assets and liabilities of the company.

4. The company does not have any Revaluation Reserve.
m AL £
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note3  Reserves & Surplus "Amount in Lacs "
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Profit and loss Account
Opening balance 1,971.38 1,193.75
(+) Net Profit For the current year/period 1,048.85 777.63
(-) Bonus Shares Issued during the year (1,351.50) =
Closing Balance 1,668.73 1,971.38
Total 1,668.73 1,971.38

Note4 Long-Term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Secured Loan
ICICI Car Loan (Toyota) 4.66 6.53

Unsecured Loan from Director

Sandeep Bajoria 547.59 547.59
Repayable on demand not within 12 months
Total 552.25 554.12

Note5 Long Term Provisions

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Opening Provision for Gratuity 6.17 -
Long Term Provision for Gratuity Current Year 6.12 -
Total 12.29 -

Note 6 Deferred Tax Liabilities

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities 3.49 5.65
For Current Year / Period (P&L) 0.51 (2.16)
Total 4.00 3.49
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Notes forming part of Financial §

Note 7

Note 8

Note 8

Nuote 16

Trade Payabl “Amount in Lacs
Particulars Asat 31.03.2024 Awat 31.03.2023
Total Outstanding dues to Micro and Small Enterprizes 0.0 652
Total Ouesfanding dués to other than Micro and Small 192.42 15677
Enterprines
Total 192,82 16329

Figures for Curfent Reporting Period- FY 2023-24

Current provision for Gratuity

Total

Packiculars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
MSME 040 - - 040
Others 182,42 19242
Bisputed dues- MSME - - -
Drisputed dies- Others - - - -
Chthers - - - -
Total 192852 B = 19252
Figures for Previous Reporting Period-FY 2022-23
Farticulars Quistanding for foll g periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
MSME 6.52 - . 652
Others 15677 G : 15677
Prisputed dues- MSME - - . z
Dlisputed dues- Others = - -
Others - - - -
Tatal 16329 - 163.29
Other Current Liabilities
Panticulars As at 31,03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Other Current Liabilities
Sundry Payable 43 81:94
Expenses Pavable 381 359
TS TCS Pavable 1951 19.98
ESIC Pavable 030 0.39
PF Pavable 2186 280
T Pavable 0.08 0.05
Advance from Customers 13750 325.57
Tutal 168,39 34,63
Short term Borrowings
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As al 31032023
Secured
Bank OVD CC from Indusing Bank® 496,02 50233
/T againat FD from ICIC Bank + .
Aguingl Fived Beposit
ICict Car Loan (Toyota)-Repayable in Next 12 monthss 132 Ly
e Rale of Intevest is 8,119, per anvam
Total 49854 S04.55
* Terms of Loan
Nuture of Loan I & Rate Naturn. of Securtios Pripuyment Tinre
Wrrking Capital Limit (CC Limith: Rs $99.00 Lacs Collateral: Frll Prepuysitent o
Lo Gale (Five) infshe pugment of 3%
Letter of Cradit (Sulr fimie of Cash Crafitl: (Rs 499,000 Lavs e mime o Prompter plus "’P’?“LI“!,!.E mres
. Mhirvtor sifuated ut 5 et
Indtisleud Bank i iz,
Buank Guitrantteer Performiutice! Finngial (Sub imit of Cash Credit)! Um'?t:." :n;:t o s z Fu‘:‘f Dm’:" ihirges from oton ‘:jmnﬂ fn
(Rs 325,000 Lings : Reseipls. of :Rs: 104,50 sourres nd 4% plus Ty RfiheTy
8407 lies i e
pplicable taxes in -
Fimancial Bank Guarantce: Bank Guarantee for atuiling Buyer Murgins: Book | . pan of Livkeotier by
Crodit from [BL IBLGIf City)l Other Oterseas Lenders (sub limit Debits: 0% wpto. 30| ogher ik Financial
of Caslr Ceeiit): {Rs 499,06) Lucs days umd Stock: 405 |jerivition.
Short Term Provisions
Particulars As at 31.03.2024 As 3t 31.03.2023
Pravision for Income tax 27640 174.03
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note 12

Note 13

Note 14

Note 15

Note 16

Long Term Loans and A “AmuuNL in Lacs
Particulars Asal3L03.2024  Asat31.03.205
Security Deposits
Advance For Progrty 51.00 +
Otthier deprsits 2318 2225
Tatal 74.18 22728

Trade Receivables
Particulars As at 31.03.2024  Asal 31032023

Trade recaivables outstanding for more than Six Montis orm the

date they are due for payment 0.16

Unsecured Considerad good - -
Trade receivables tutstanding for less than Six Months form the date e

they are dus for payiment 629.27 518.70
Considered good :
Less: Provision for doubtiul debts -
Muore than 3 Years - =
Total 629,42 518.70

Figures for Reporting Period-FY 2023-24

Particulars

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than b More than3  Total
months 6 months- 1 year 1-2 years —
Undisputed Tracde Receivables: Considered Gopds 629.27 036 . - 62942
Undisputed Trade Kecaivables: Considered Daubtiul - - - x =
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods B " %
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtiul & - - -
Others - - - = -
Figures for Frevious Reporting Perind-Fy 2022.23
Particulars O ling for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Tatal
A & months- 1 year 1-2 years M tHan ) L
yearns
Undisputed Trade Receivables Considered Goods 51870 - - 51870
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Consicered Doubitiul - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods - E . . -
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful - . - s
Cthers - E 5 = i
Inventories
Particul Asat 31032024  As at 31.03.2023
(a7 Raw Malerials and Components  vValued af cost of et Reallsable =
Value, whichever is lower) 260540 1:76630
{b) Findshed goods (Valued at cost or market value which ever is less) 444,78 53802
Total 3,050.15 2,304.33
Cash And Cash Equivalent
Particulars Asat31.03.2024  Asat31.03.2023
Cash & Cash Equivalent
1y Cash i hand 524 5358
1y Balances with Banks = B
=Current account with Schisduled Bank 12217 an
i1} Fised Deposit with Ranks Lien against BG, 0D & CC 18246 4747
Total 309.87 156,16
Other Current Asgets
Particulars Asab31.032024  Asat3103.2023
Advance given to supplivr anzd 11277
GET Receivable 29,49 125.85
Advance 1o Employees 13047 43,75
Prepaid Exponsées 6.06 239
Adlvanie Tax paid 7.50 20,00
TOS & TCS Recelvnble 3,87 383
1PO related Expensss 2590 -
Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund-Advance 003 -
TD5.& TCS Advance paid LE] .
Total 250,54
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Notes forming part of Audited Financial Statements

Note 17

Note 18

Note 19

Note 20

Revenue from Operations

"Amount in Lacs"

. Year ended March  Year ended March
Particulars
2024 2023
Domestic Sales 4,504.66 3,313.54
Export Sales 615.71 -
Total 5,120.37 3,313.54

Other Income

Year ended March

Year ended March

Particulars

2024 2023
Interest Received 11.10 8.35
Insurance Claim 4.87 0.54
Discount & Accounts Written off 3.95 -
Duty Drawback 11.11 -
Total 31.03 8.89
Cost of Material Consumed -

: Year ended March  Year ended March

Particulars

2024 2023
Opening Stock of Raw Material 1,766.30 1,473.21
Add:
Import Purchase 2,929.06 1,675.57
Local Purchase 532.91 288.84
Exchange Fluctuation on Import Purchase (27.45) (7.22)
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material (2,605.40) (1,766.30)
Other Direct & Manufacturing Expenses 318.27 259.68
Total 2,913.69 1,923.77
Changes in Inventory
Paticilads Year ended March  Year ended March

2024 2023
Finished Goods stock
Opening Stock of Goods 538.02 221.85
Closing Stock of Goods 444,78 538.02
Total

93.25

(316.17)




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Audited Financial Statements

==
Note 21 Employee Benefit Expenses "Amount in Lacs"
Particulars Year ended March  Year ended March
2024 2023
Salaries & Wages 301.71 241.99
Director’s Remuneration 72.00 48.00
Gratuity Benefits 6.14 -
Gratuity Benefits for prior years 6.19
Employee Incentives 13.56 4.26
Staff Welfare Expenses 2229 30.65
Staff Uniform Expenses = 1.33
Staff Training & Misc Exp - 0.28
Total 421.89 326.51
Note 22 Finance Cost
Pasticulais Year ended March  Year ended March
2024 2023
Bank Charges 3.27 421
Interest paid on Loan 55.25 46.05
Foreign Remittance Bank's Markup 4.24 2.87
Total 62.76 53.13
Note 23 Other Expenses
Patticalars Year ended March  Year ended March
2024 2023
A.Other Expenses
Rent - 2.80
Business Promotion Exibition and Advertising 19.33 31.66
Office Expenses 31.11 37.37
Housekeeping & Security Charges 21.89 23.06
Professional Fees 32.36 23.67
Travelling Expenses 9.20 13.86
Transportation Expenses 9.38 4.62
Repairs and Maintenance 11.60 42.26
Mobile & Internet Charges 742 4.44
Conveyance Charges 9.35 10.21
Software and Other certification 0.58 -
Software and Other certification for earlier years 123 -
Insurance 5.04 2.67
Motor Car Expenses 3.34 4.71
Commission & Brokerage 1.02 0.19
Audit Fees 0.11 1.50
Preliminary Expenses Written off 3.50 0.11
Labour, Loading & Unloading Expenses 0.77 2.05
Rate, Rates & Taxes 2.99 3.12
Total 170.24 208.29




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
(Formerly known ns ATC Energies System Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note 24 Transaction in Foreign Currency “Amount in Lacs™
Pl Year ended 31st \'egr ended 31st
March,2024 March,2023
Import Purchase 272675 1,681.52
Import Machinarias
Expenditure in Foreign Currency - -
Total 2,716.75 1,681.52
3 Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
Particulars
March,2024 March,2023
Earning Foreign Exchange 61571
Sale of Goods
Total 615.71 =
Note 25 Disclosure of related parties
Sr No. List of Related Parties
| Individuals owning directly or indirectly interest in voting power that gives them control or significant influence and its relatives
Name Relationship Designation
I Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria Promoter Chairman and Managing Director
2 Pivush Vijaykumar Kedia Brother in law of Sandeep Bajoria Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer
3 Nilam Bajoria Sister in law of Sandeep Bajoria
4 Zubair Rahman Whole time Director
5 Santosh Sandeep Bajoria Wife of Sandeep Bajoria
I Enterprises in which director and its Close Members are member
1 Agarwal Trading Co. Proprietorship firm of Sandeep
2 Hind Industries Partnetship firm of Sandeep Bajoria

Disclosure of related party t tion:
Sr.Nb. Nt ol raikaien Year ended 31st | Yearended 31st
March,2024 March,2023
1 Remuneration
Zubair Rahman 72,00 48,00
2 Professional Fess Paid
Nilam Bajoria 4.60 2.00
3 Salary Paid
Santosh Sandeep Bajoria 58.00 36,00
4 Rent Paid
Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria 36.00 =
5 Sale of Products
Agarwal Trading Co. 2,216.55 1,783.29
Hind Industries 711.34 44925
3 Purchase of Products
Agarwal Trading Co. 13.63 112.78
Hind Industries - 0.64
7 Loans Received
Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria -
8 Loans Repaid
Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria - 101.33
Total 3,112,12| 2,534.39
Balances at the Year end
—_— Riiie Nature ?' Year ended 31st | Year ended 31st
Transaction March,2024 March,2023
1 Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria Unsecured Loan 547.59 547.59
2 Nilam Bajoria Professional Fees 2.70 2.70
3 Agarwal Trading Co. Sell of goods 430.34 318.08
+ Hind Indusiries Sell of guods 50.48 75.66
5 Santosh Sandeep Bajoria Salary 0,64 1.15
. Zubair Rahman Disector’s 18.40
Remuneration




ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
{Formerly known us ATC Epergies System Private Limited)
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

No™ 26

Note 27

Note 26

Note 29

Note 30

Note 31

Earning Per share

Particulars

Year ended 31st
March,2024

Year ended 31st
March,2023

Profit after Tax for the Year/Period

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year / period
Add: Bonus shares issued on 21st December, 2021 (impact given in Year Ended

March 31, 2021)

Add: Bonus shares issued on 21st February, 2024
Average No of Shares after the bonus jssue
Basic and diluted earning per share

1.048.85

777.63

1.60,65,000

25,50,000

1,35,15,000

1,35,15,000

1,60,65,000

1,60,63,000

6.33

4.84

The company has Issued bonus shares on 21st February, 2024 to its existing shareholders as 5.30 shares for every 1 shares held on record date. Accordingly 1,35,15,000 Shares

were issued.

Where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

(a) repavable on demand or
(b} withoul specifying any terms or period of repayment

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan and Advance in the nature of Loan

Percentage to the total Loans and

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Promoters
Directors
KMPs

Related Parties

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Additional Regulatory Requirements

Ratios

As at 31.03.2024

As al 31.03.2023

Variance

Remarks

(&) Current Ratio

3.67

256

112

Current Liabilites is decreased

(B) Deht- Equity Ratio

0.17

0.25

-0.08

Increase in shareholders fund

(C) Return On Equity Ratio

0.32

0.35

-0.03

NA

(D) Inventory Turnover Ratio

1.09

.96

.13

NA

(E) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio

814

6.39

1.75

Dlue to increase in revenue from operation

(F) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio

0.07

{1.08

-0.02

NA

{G) Net Capital Turnover Ratio

1.86

1.80

0.06

NA

(H) Net Profit Ratio

0.20

(.23

-0.03

NA

(1) Return On Capital Employed

0.43

0.47

-0.04

NA

(I} Return On Investment

0.21

0,19

0.02

NA

Formula for calculating above ratios

Current Rativy= Curvent assets! Current liabilities

Diebt Equity Ratio = Total Borrowing / Shareholder's fund

Return on Equity Ratio = Profit after tax / Shareholder's fund
Irventary burnover ratio=Cost of goods sold or sales/Average inventory

Trade Receronble Turnooer Ratio = Revenue from operations | Trade receivables
Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Revenue from operations | Average Shareholder's fund

Net Profit Ratio = Net profit after tax/ Revenue from operations
Retvirn on Capital Employed = EBIT | Shareholder's fund
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = COGS / Trade payables
Return om investment = Profit after tax / Total Assets

Capital Work In Progress (CWIP)

The company does not have any capital work-in-progress as at the balance sheet date.

Intangible assets under development:

The company does not have any intangible assets under development as at the balance sheet date.

Details of Benami Property held

The company does hot have any proceedings initiated or pending against the company for halding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder as Wt date.
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ATC ENERGIES SYSTEM LIMITED
{(Formerly known as ATC Energies System Private Limited)
Naotes forming part of Financial Statements

Note 32 Where the Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets
The company does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets as at the balance
sheet date.

Note 33 Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender as at the balance sheet date.

Note 34 Relationship with Struck off Companies
The company does not have any Relationship with Struck off Companies as at the balance sheet date,

Note 35 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Comy

The company does not have any pending registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies as at the balance
sheet date.

Note 36 Compliance with number of layers of companies
The company does not hold any other company as at the balance sheet date.

Note 37 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

The company does not have any approved scheme of arrangements as approved by competent authority in terms of sections 230
t0 237 of Companies Act, 2013 as at the balance sheet date.

Signature to Note No. 1 to 37 forming part of the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss.

As per Our Attached Report of Even Date For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 25 Sron
For A Kasliwal & Company ATC Energies System Limited LS .
Chartered Accountants
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Amb al 3 oo ; = : J: §
Propriehr Sandeep Gangabishan Bajoria Piyush Vijaykumar Kedia
Membership No. 402210 Managing Director Director & CFO
UDIN:24402210BKEQVUBES6

Place :- Mumbai DIN No. 06397817 DIN No. 00635103

Date :- 24th August, 2024

Kiran Honnaya Shettigar

Company Secretary

Membership No. ACS68131




